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Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 10 December 2020 13:15 
To:       
Subject: RE: Bonds 
 

 
 
DRS are the bond broker and attached are the list of providers they use. 
 
I have been advised they should all be utilized in the past. 
 
Can you advise if any of these are preferable or excluded? 
 
Kind Regards, 
  

  
Operations Director 
Civils Division  

 
 

                                 
Equipment Rental| Processing | Earthworks| Civil Engineering 

 
W: www.duoplc.com 
 
Duo Operations Ltd| Finance Dept & Equipment Rental | 5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | 
EX5 2UX | T:+44 (0)1392 368 249   
Duo Operations Ltd | Processing & Earthworks | 4 Rye Hill Office Park | Birmingham Road | Allesley | Coventry | CV5 9AB | 
T:+44 (0) 845 22 22 386 
Duo Operations Ltd | Civil Engineering | 29A Main Street | Augher | Co. Tyrone | N. Ireland | BT77 0BD | T:+44 (0) 28 8554 
8303 
 
Company Incorporated in England. Registration No: 07505341. VAT Registration No: 237247894.  
 
This email is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not named as an addressee it may be unlawful for you to read, 
copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use  the  information  contained  in  this email.  If  you are not  the  intended  recipient of  this email, please destroy  this
communication and contact: duoaccounts@duoplc.com. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of  the company, unless otherwise  stated. The contents of any attachment(s)  to  this email may contain software viruses which may damage your computer 
system. Duo Operations Ltd has taken all reasonable precautions to minimise any risk but cannot accept responsibility for any damage which may be sustained as 
a result of any such viruses. The recipient should conduct their own virus checks before opening any attachment to this email. 

 
 

From:      
Sent: 08 December 2020 18:32 
To:   
Subject: RE: Bonds 
 
Great  , thanks. 
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From:    
Sent: 08 December 2020 17:51 
To:     
Subject: RE: Bonds 
 

 
 
Apologies I had missed the email. I have sent this across for proof to be furnished and will send across on 
confirmation of same  
 
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
Sent: 08 December 2020 16:29 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Bonds 
 
Hi   
 
I sent an email to Liam last Friday, copy attached. 
 
I had checked DRS with my HQ that they were acceptable, my HQ have asked could you provide proof that this 
company are authorised to provide Surety on Road Bonds. 
 
I haven’t yet received a reply. 
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
Sent: 03 December 2020 09:35 
To:   
Cc: McQuitty, David   
Subject: FW: Bonds 
 
Good morning  
 
David forwarded on your email to me. 
 
Do you mean DRS Bonds Management are the surety or do they provide a surety, if so, who will the surety be? 
 
Regards 
 

  
 

From: McQuitty, David  
Sent: 03 December 2020 09:13 
To:     
Subject: FW: Bonds 
 

 
 
Please the email below which I received from Liam Magee. Is DRS Bonds Management an approved surety. 
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Regards 
David 
 

From:    
Sent: 02 December 2020 15:54 
To: McQuitty, David   
Cc:   
Subject: Bonds 
 
David, 
 
We are in the process of putting the bonds together. Our bank has recommended DRS Bonds Management for ours. 
It will be a surety bond 
 
Is this one of the companies DFI have worked with before or would be happy to work with? 
 
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

 
 











be sustained as a result of any such viruses. The recipient should conduct their own virus checks before opening any attachment to
this email.

 

From:  
Sent: 16 December 2020 15:27
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Ballyclare Bonds
 

 
Not sure what drawings you are using –but that’s not what we gave to DFI and its certainly not
what they approved, please refer to the attached.
 
It would probably be best to speak with me in the first instance before discussions my drawings
with DFI Roads – please note David has already signed the Article 34c and 32 drawings off.
 
Regards

 
 

Senior Associate - Highways, Civil and Transportation
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland 

 

From:  
Sent: 16 December 2020 14:50
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Ballyclare Bonds
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RPS.

 
I David McQuitty was looking a few changes made to the drawings.

Bond1 &  34c need to be on separate drawings.
Visibility splay hasn’t been included heading towards Doagh on the southern western
verge.
Areas that should be hatched green for grass have been missed.

 
He had also mentioned that they were still awaiting to hear form NI Water.
 
I have been speaking with Banagher and AIP is not a process that they do but are happy to
supply any information required. This is probably something we should get underway sooner
rather than later. Let me know if there is anything you require me to do to get this process



underway.
 

Can you please ac
 
Regards,
 

Civils Division

 
 

Equipment Rental|Processing | Earthworks| Engineering
 
W: www.duoplc.com
 
Duo Operations Ltd| 5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX | T:+44
(0)1392 368 249 
Duo Operations Ltd | 4 Rye Hill Office Park | Birmingham Road | Allesley | Coventry | CV5 9AB | T:+44 (0)
845 22 22 386
 
Company Incorporated in England. Registration No: 07505341. VAT Registration No: 237247894.
 
This email is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not named as an addressee it may be
unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, please destroy this communication and contact: duoaccounts@duoplc.com. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company, unless otherwise stated. The
contents of any attachment(s) to this email may contain software viruses which may damage your computer system.  Duo
Operations Ltd has taken all reasonable precautions to minimise any risk but cannot accept responsibility for any damage which may
be sustained as a result of any such viruses. The recipient should conduct their own virus checks before opening any attachment to
this email.

 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not respons ble for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in
transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire
OX14 4SH.

RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com
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From:
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:23
To:
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road

 
 
The registered address is: 
 
5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX 
 
The surety we intend to use is: 
 
QBE UK Limited 
 
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

 
 

From: Millar, Thelma    
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:02 
To:   
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 
Thanks  , can you please give me the Registered address. 



2

 
 

 

From:    
Sent: 18 January 2021 09:39 
To:     
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 

 
 
The developer taking out the bond will be Duo Operations Ltd  
 
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
Sent: 18 January 2021 09:27 
To:   
Cc:   

 
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 
Good morning   
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Thanks for your reply, in order to have the bonds calculated I need the name of the developer taking out the Road 
Bonds, I can then get them calculated, let you know the Bond values then you can follow up with the surety when 
you get it sorted. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 14 January 2021 10:06 
To:     
Cc:   

    McQuitty, 
David   
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 

, 
 
The company we are dealing with is a surety broker in effect, they will place it with an approved provider once we 
have been cleared and priced, when this was questioned before they confirmed that the companies they use are 
acceptable in NI. This can’t happen until we have the accounts, draft agreement etc.. That’s why we are keen to get 
the draft agreement so that we can progress the process. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Civils Division 

 

 
 

 
Equipment Rental|Processing | Earthworks| Engineering 
 
W: www.duoplc.com 
 
Duo Operations Ltd| 5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX | T:+44 (0)1392 368 249   
Duo Operations Ltd | 4 Rye Hill Office Park | Birmingham Road | Allesley | Coventry | CV5 9AB | T:+44 (0) 845 22 22 386 
 
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
Sent: 13 January 2021 18:31 
To:   
Cc:   

    McQuitty, 
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David   
Subject: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 
Our Ref: PS1871/99 & 1 
 
Hi   
 
Can you please confirm name & registered address for the developer taking out the Art 3(4C) & Art 32 Road Bonds & 
also let me know the surety you will be using. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 04 January 2021 10:59 
To: McQuitty, David   
Subject: FW: Ballyclare Bonds 
 
FYI 
 
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
Sent: 16 December 2020 15:27 
To:   
Cc:   

 
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Bonds 
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

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 
 
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FYI
Date: 20 January 2021 11:03:43
Attachments: image001.png

Form 11 Transfer.pdf.pdf

Good afternoon 
 
Please find attached as requested
 

 
Residential Director
 

 
Residential Development Team

 
      
   
   

www lotushomes com  
 

 

 

 

From: 
Sent: 19 January 2021 13:12
To: 
Subject: FYI
 
Hi 
 
Can  you please email me Duo s Insurance cover to the required amount:
Article 3(4C) - Evidence of your insurance indemnity to the value of £10 million against all legal liability for Article 3(4C) works:

Public Liability Insurance in the sum of £10 million for each and every claim with an unlimited number of claims in any one year  Maximum excess of £2,500

Employer s Liability Insurance in the sum of £10 million for each and every claim with an unlimited number of claims in any one year  No excess permitted
 
I also need the Folios & Folio maps to cover the area of the Bond
 
Regards
 

 
 
Regards,
 

Civils Division

 
 

Equipment Rental|Processing | Earthworks| Engineering
 
W: www.duoplc.com
 
Duo Operations Ltd| 5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX | T:+44 (0)1392 368 249 
Duo Operations Ltd | 4 Rye Hill Office Park | Birmingham Road | Allesley | Coventry | CV5 9AB | T:+44 (0) 845 22 22 386
 
Company Incorporated in England. Registration No: 07505341. VAT Registration No: 237247894.
 
This email is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not named as an addressee it may be unlawful for you to read  copy  distribute  disclose or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email  please destroy this communication and contact: duoaccounts@duoplc.com. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company  unless otherwise stated. The
contents of any attachment(s) to this email may contain software viruses which may damage your computer system. Duo Operations Ltd has taken all reasonable precautions to minimise any risk but cannot accept responsibility for any damage which may be
sustained as a result of any such viruses. The recipient should conduct their own virus checks before opening any attachment to this email.
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Public Liability Insurance in the sum of £10 million for each and every claim with an unlimited number
of claims in any one year. Maximum excess of £2,500. 

Employer’s Liability Insurance in the sum of £10 million for each and every claim with an unlimited 
number of claims in any one year. No excess permitted  

  
I also need the Folios & Folio maps to cover the area of the Bond. 
  
Regards 
  

 
  

From:    
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:23 
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
  

From   
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 at 13:04 
To:   
Subject: Automatic reply: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 

I will be back on Thursday 3rd February, your e-mail has not been redirected.   
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From:
Sent: 21 January 2022 16:53
To: ; 
Subject: Re: IBH0509 Ballyclare - Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5

Caution – This email has been received from outside the NICS network.  
Please ensure you can verify the sender’s name and email address.  
Treat all attachments and links with caution.  
FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the email please 
forward to spam@finance-ni.gov.uk. 
  

 
I can confirm that BDL will not be using a seal on the document. 
Regards 

 
 

From:     
Date: Friday, 21 January 2022 at 16:30 
To:   

 
Subject: RE: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 

Hi   
  
Thanks for your reply, yes I am aware Acasta will use a seal but I need to know if Ballyclare Developments Limited 
will be using their Company seal on the document?  
  
Regards 
  

 
  

From:    
Sent: 21 January 2022 15:56 
To:   
Cc:     
Subject: Re: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 
  

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
My understanding is that Acasta as our surety will execute sign and provide their company seal. 
Regards 

 
  

From:   
Date: Friday, 21 January 2022 at 14:58 
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





tel +44 (0)20 7105 4000
QBEeurope.com
QBE European Operations is a trading name of QBE UK Limited, QBE Underwriting Limited and
QBE Europe SA/NV. QBE UK Limited and QBE Underwriting Limited are both authorised by the
Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential
Regulation Authority.
 

From:   
Sent: 09 February 2021 10:13
To: 
Subject: FW: Ballyclare Relief Road QBE UK Limited
 
Good morning
 
Have you managed to get the supporting documentation as requested below.
 
As soon as I receive this & HQ approve then I can issue the Road Bonds and move this one on.
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: 25 January 2021 10:50
To: 
Subject: FW: Ballyclare Relief Road QBE UK Limited
 
PS1871
 

 
Please see email below from my HQ.  They will accept QBE UK Limited as a Surety but as they
have never used them before they are asking for further information, can you please provide.
 
Regards
 

 

From: Rogers, Anne-Marie 
Sent: 21 January 2021 14:14
To:  
Cc:   

 Millar, David (ROADS)

Subject: FW: Ballyclare Relief Road QBE UK Limited
 



 
We are content that QBE UK Limited of 30 Fenchurch Street, London is registered
on the Financial Services Register for the purposes of insurance.  As we have never
used them before, they will need to supply us with supporting documentation that
they have the ability to act as surety and that they have provided this service in the
past.  The fact sheet you sent us is for QBE European Operations – with the UK no
longer being a party to the EEA agreement, we just need to make sure that it is the
UK end of the operation that is providing the surety
 
Thanks
 
Anne-Marie

 

From:  
Sent: 19 January 2021 09:00
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road
 
Hi Ladies
 
I’ve attached an email with further info for QBE UK Limited, can you please confirm you can
accept them as a surety?
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: 18 January 2021 13:10
To:  
Subject: FW: Ballyclare Relief Road
 
Hi 
 
Can you please confirm that you will accept QBE UK Limited as a Surety?
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:23
To:  
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road



 

 
The registered address is:
 
5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX
 
The surety we intend to use is:
 
QBE UK Limited
 
Kind Regards,
 

Operations Director
Civils Division

 

                               
Equipment Rental| Processing | Earthworks| Civil Engineering
 
W: www.duoplc.com
 
Duo Operations Ltd| Finance Dept & Equipment Rental | 5 Silverdown Office Park | Fair Oak Close | Clyst
Honiton | Exeter | EX5 2UX | T:+44 (0)1392 368 249 
Duo Operations Ltd | Processing & Earthworks | 4 Rye Hill Office Park | Birmingham Road | Allesley |
Coventry | CV5 9AB | T:+44 (0) 845 22 22 386
Duo Operations Ltd | Civil Engineering | 29A Main Street | Augher | Co. Tyrone | N. Ireland | BT77 0BD |
T:+44 (0) 28 8554 8303
 
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
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:02
To: 
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road
 



Thanks , can you please give me the Registered address.
 

 

From:  
Sent: 18 January 2021 09:39
To:   

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Ballyclare Relief Road
 

 
The developer taking out the bond will be Duo Operations Ltd
 
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
Sent: 13 January 2021 18:31
To: 
Cc: 

 
 McQuitty, David 

Subject: Ballyclare Relief Road
 
Our Ref: PS1871/99 & 1
 
Hi Philip
 
Can you please confirm name & registered address for the developer taking out the Art 3(4C) &
Art 32 Road Bonds & also let me know the surety you will be using.
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: 04 January 2021 10:59
To: McQuitty, David 
Subject: FW: Ballyclare Bonds
 
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
Sent: 22 February 2022 09:13
To:
Subject: FW:  BACS Payment received 18/02/22 -  Ballyclare Relief Road - Ballyclare Developments Ltd - 

PS1871/5  - £5030 (£5000 + £30)
Attachments: DFI payment 18.02.22 - Ballyclare Developments Limited.pdf; FW: DFI 18th Feb

 
 
Please see attached email from HQ confirming payment. 
 
Regards 
 

 
Finance 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:40 
To: DfI Client North CPT <clientnorth.cpt@infrastructure‐ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: BACS Payment ‐ Ballyclare Relief Road ‐ Ballyclare Developments Ltd ‐ PS1871/5 ‐ £5030 (£5000 + £30) 
 
Our Ref: PS1871/5 
 
Developer: Ballyclare Developments Limited 
Development at: Ballyclare Relief Road 
 
Please find details of payment attached, coding as follows: 
 
£5,000 – 36740 20800 150042 000000 
£30 – 36740 21000 000000 000000 
 
Can you please let me know when payment received. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:14 
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
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Hi  , 
 
No issues this time – that’s now paid. 
 
Please see attached payment remittance for your accounts department. Trust all’s in order. 
 
Many thanks again for your help! 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

 
www.neptunegroup.com 
 
Neptune Group, 14 Holywell Row, London, EC2A 4JB 
T +44 20 7655 0888 F +44 20 7247 2494 
 
Company No: 06738616. Registered Office: 14 Holywell Row, London EC2A 4JB

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please telephone +44 20 7655 
0888 on receipt or notify the sender by e-mail. You should not disseminate of disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. Any items expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender states them to be those of Neptune Group. 

 

From:      
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:00 
To:   
Subject: RE: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 
 
Thanks  , hope this works !! 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 18 February 2022 15:56 
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
  
Many thanks  , much appreciated. 
 
We will process now and I’ll send proof of payment. 
 
Thanks again, 
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
Sent: 18 February 2022 15:55 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 
 
Hi   
 
Please see attached reply from our HQ regards Bank account name, I hope this helps. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 18 February 2022 12:32 
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
 
Just left you a voicemail. Could you or your finance team confirm the account name please? We’re having trouble 
tying it up with the account number, as our online banking requires the two to match. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
 
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
Sent: 18 February 2022 09:35 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 
 
Good morning   
 
Please find bank account details attached. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: 18 February 2022 08:06 
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
  
Morning  , 
 
Could you please give me your bank details for payment of fees? 
 
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
Sent: 16 February 2022 15:05 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: IBH0509 Ballyclare ‐ Road Bond Drawing PS1871/5 
 
Hi   
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